CAN THE RULE BE
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AG BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT
The primary respons s of this division
are to provide marketing services to producers,
distributors and consumers of agricultural
commodities and to administer the funds of
2 CSR 10-1.010 General O the Rural R ilitation Corporation Y N N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
This rule establishes and fixes the various fees
2 CSR 10-2.010 Subscription Fees for the and charges for the weekly market news
Weekly Market News Summary summary. Y N The fees shall be updated N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
2 CSR 10-3.010 Usage Fees for the KCI This rule will be rescinded in This rule will be rescinded in
i Export Facility Export Facility is no longer in existence. N Y the near future N N N N/A the near future N N/A N N/A N
2 CSR 10-4.010 Guidelines for the This rule establishes the guidelines for the
AgriMissouri Matching Fund Program AgriMissouri Matching Fund Program Y N N N N N N/A N N N/A Y Y N
2 CSR 10-5.010 Price Reporting The rule will be amended in
Requirements for Livestock Purchases by This rule establishes the standards for the near future to update
Packers Livestock Purchases by Packers Y N statutory references N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
2 CSR 10-5.015 Public Complaint Handling This rule establishes a complaint handling The rule will be amended in
and Disposition Procedure for Missouri process for public complaints of the Missouri the near future to update
Livestock Marketing Law Livestock Marketing Law Y N statutory references N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
ANIMAL HEALTH
Provides information regarding the division
2 CSR 30-1.010 General Organization and where to obtain information Y N N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
2 CSR 30-1.020 Laboratory Services and The laboratory services and fees are
Fees provided Y N N N N N N/A N N N/A Y Y N
2 CSR 30-2.005 Vesicular Stomatitis
Restrictions on domestic and Exotic Vesicular Stomatitis would impact our
Ungulants cattle and equine industries Y N N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
Y
2 CSR 30-2.010 Health Requirements The rule provides requirements for 3 CSR 10-9.110, 3 CSR 10-
governing the Admission of Livestock, |livestock, poultry & exotic animal entry into 9.353, 3 CSR 10-9.565,
Poultry, and Exotic Animals Entering Missouri to prevent disease & document CWD & Movement overlaps
Missouri movement Y N N with MDC N N N/A N Y Y Y Y N
Y
3 CSR 10-9.110, 3 CSR 10-
9.353, 3 CSR 10-9.359, 3
2 CSR 30-2.020 Movement of Livestock, | The rule provides requirements for animals CSR 10-9.565, CWD &
Poultry, and Exotic Animals Within to move within Missouri to prevent disease Movement overlaps with
Missouri in our state and document movement Y N N MDC N N N/A N Y Y Y Y N
Y
3 CSR 10-9.110, 3 CSR 10-
9.353, 3 CSR 10-9.359, 3
The rules provides the requirements for CSR 10-9.565, CWD &
2 CSR 30-2.040 Animal Health animals to move into or within the state for Movement overlaps with
Requirements for Exhibition exhibition Y N N MDC N N N/A N Y Y Y Y N
2 CSR 30-2.060 Regulations Regarding Brucellosis is still present in the United
Required Use and Sale of Brucella Abortus | States in the Greater Yellowstone Area in
Vaccine wildlife Y N N N N N N/A N N N/A Y Y N
2 CSR 30-2.070 Enforcement Regulations The rules strengthens the enforcement
Governing Interstate Movement of powers governing the violations of
Livestock and Poultry movement regulations. Y N N N N N N/A N N N/A Y Y N
2 CSR 30-3.010 Qualifications and To define the requirements for state
Eligibility Requirements on Brucellosis indemnity in the event of a brucellosis
Indemnity Payments incident Y N N N N N N/A N N N/A Y Y N
The rule defines the requirements for
2 CSR 30-3.020 Brucellosis Quarantine release of bovine from brucellosis
Requirements on Cattle quarantine Y N N N N N N/A N N N/A Y Y N
The rule establishes a method of control for
2 CSR 30-2.080 Pseudorabies Quarantine animals exposed to or affected with
Requirements pseudorabies Y N N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
2 CSR 30-4.010 Garbage Cooking and To prevent the introduction of foreign
Feeding animals diseases into our swine Y N N N N N N/A N N N/A Y Y N
Y
2 CSR 30-6.015 Requirements and The rule defines the requirements and 3 CSR 10-9.353, 3 CSR 10-
Responsibilities of Market Licensees ibilities of livestock markets owners Y N N 9.359, CWD N N N/A N Y Y Y Y N
The rule defines the requirements and
2 CSR 30-6.020 Duties and Facilities of the responsibilities of livestock markets
Market/Sale Veterinarian veterinarians Y N N N N N N/A N Y Y Y Y N




2 CSR 30-6.030 Bonding (Surety)
Requirement for Livestock market

The rule provides surety coverage for

This rule will be amended in
the near future to provide

Licensees licensees more protection to producers N N/A Reduce paperwork Y Y Y
2 CSR 30-7.010 Provisions for Registration| The rule defines the record requirements of
and Recordkeeping of Livestock Dealers livestock dealers N N N/A N Y Y Y
2 CSR 30-8.010 Requirements for the The rule states the health standard to
Eradication of Pullorum Disease and Fowl | control and eradicate pullorum disease and
Typhoid in Poultry fowl typhoid N N N/A N Y Y Y
2 CSR 30-8.020 Missouri Poultry
Improvement Plan(MPIP) - Requirements The rule defines the requirements of a
for participation and compliance with the |state/federal program to improve the poultry|
National Poultry Improvement Plan (NPIP) and poultry products N N N/A N Y Y Y
Y
The rule overlaps with 2
CSR 30-9.020 and 2 CSR 30-|
This rule defines terms used in licensing, 9.030 by providing
2 CSR 30-9.010 Animal Care Facilities operating, and inspecting animal care definitions for terms applied
Definitions facilities. N in those rules. N/A N N N/A Y
N
2 CSR 30-9.020 Animal Care Facility The reference will be updated
Rules Governing Licensing, Fees, Reports, This rule sets forth the standards and with the latest edition when
Record Keeping, Veterinary Care, requirements for the licensing and operation the rules are amended later
ification, and Holding Period of animal care facilities. N N N/A N Y this year. Y
2 CSR 30-9.030 Animal Care Facilities | The rule sets forth the minimum standards
Minimum Standards of Operation and for operation of animal care facilities and
Transportation the transportation of animals. N N N/A N N N/A Y
2 CSR 30-9.040 Large Carnivore Act | The rule provides the definitions used in the
Definitions Large Carnivore Act N N N/A N Y Y Y
To define the standards and requirements
2.CSR 30-9.050 Large Carnivore Act of operating and permitting of large
Permit and Standards carnivores facilities N N N/A N Y Y Y
Y
2 CSR 30-9.100 Eurasian, Russian, and Conflicts with statutes
Captured Feral Swine Facility Act The rule provides the definitions used in the (270.400) has a different Y
Definition feral swine Act N definition than the rule N/A N This rule will be amended N/A Y
Y
The rule defines the standards and Conflicts with statutes
2 CSR 30-9.110 Feral Swine Confinement | requirements of operating and permitting of (270.400) has a different Y
Permit and Standards feral swine facilities N definition than the rule N/A N This rule will be amended N/A Y
FDA Food Code 302, 304,
305, 601 and 602 regarding
sanitation and labeling for
inspected facilities that have
This rule establishes meat/poultry retail products. Sanitation
2 CSR 3-10.010 Inspection of Meat and inspection standards for slaughter and rules would overlap with
Poultry processing facilities N DHSS N/A N Y Y Y
2 CSR 30-11.010 Large Animal Veterinary The rule provides the standards and
Student Loan Program qui to i for the loan N N N/A N Y Y N/A
GRAIN INSPECTION &
WAREHOUSING
Provides a description of the operation of This rule will be amended in
2 CSR 60-1.010 General Organization the Grain Inspection and Warehousing N N N/A N Y Y
Division the near fulurg to meet
536.031 requirements
Establishes fees and methods for sellers and This rule will be amended in This rule Wi||’:e amended in
2 CSR 60-2.010 Grain Sampling buyers to obtain official analysis and grain the near future due to fee N N/A N Y Y
grades increase. the near fulurg to meet
536.031 requirements
Rice is not a grain under the US Grain N
2 CSR 60-4.011 Agricultural Commodities | Standards Act so rule provides protection This rule will be amended in
N . . . N N N/A N Y Y
to be Regulated as Grain for rice farmers who utilize storage in the near future to meet
commercial state licensed grain warehouses 536.031 requirements
N
Further clarifies the scope of the MO Grain This rule will be amended in
2 CSR 60-4.015 Scope of Law Warehouse Law N N NIA N Y the near future to meet Y
536.031 requirements
- N A~ N
Provides interpretation of application of the N . N
2 CSR 60-4.016 Application of Law MO Warehouse Law for facilities operating N N N/A N Y This rule will be amended in Y
under the US Warehouse Act the near fulurg to meet
536.031 requirements
2 CSR 60-4.020 Audit of Warehouses - Sets forth schedule })f fges for warehouse N N N/A N N N/A v
Fees examinations
2 CSR 60-4.030 Warehouse License - Fees Sets forth SChedL::i;;Zes for warehouse Revised effective 7/1/2016 N N/A Revised effective 7/1/2016 N N/A Y
2 CSR 60-4.045 Weighing of Grain | C1ifies who may weigh grain at terminal N N N/A N % Y %

warehouse locations




2 CSR 60- 4.050 Warehouse Receipts

Sets forth requirements of negotiable
warehouse receipts use

2 CSR 60- 4.060 Safety Requirements

Establishes the responsibility of licensee to
provide safe working conditions for
employees of the MO Department of
Agriculture

2 CSR 60-4.070 Notification of Destruction
or Damage to Grain

Establishes the responsibility of
warehouseman to notify Grain Regulatory
of destroyed or damaged grain

2 CSR 60-4.080 Storage Space Approval

Establishes the requirements for approval
of warehouse storage space for licensing

2 CSR 60-4.090 Scale Tickets

Defines content of a scale ticket and when a
scale ticket must be completed

2 CSR 60-4.100 Daily Position Record

Clarifies the requirement of a daily position
record

2 CSR 60-4.110 Preparation of Financial
Statements

Sets forth requirements of financial
statements used in an application for a MO
Grain Warehouse license and who may
prepare the financial statement

2 CSR 60-4.120 Tariffs

Establishes when a tariff must be submitted
and what must be contained in the tariff

2 CSR 60-4.130 Acceptance of Appraisal
Values on Financial Statements

2 CSR 60-4.140 Certificates of Deposit

Provides further definition of what is
accepted as appraisal of assets

Sets forth guidelines for acceptance of
certificates of deposit in lieu of surety bonds

2 CSR 60-4.150 Letters of Credit

Sets for guidelines for acceptance of
irrevocable letters of credit in lieu of surety
bonds

2 CSR 60-4.170 Insurance Deductible

Provides method for acceptance of
insurance policies with deductible clauses

2 CSR 60-4.180 Claim Valuation

Establishes procedures for determining
value and settlement of storage claims

2 CSR 60-5.010 Agricultural Commodities
to be Regulated as Grain

Rice is not a grain under the US Grain
Standards Act so rule provides protection
for rice farmers

2 CSR 60-5.020 Interpretive Rule

Provides interpretation made by the
department of sections which may be
confusing

2 CSR 60-5.040 Daily Position Record

Provides additional clarification of record
keeping requirements

2 CSR 60-5.050 Acceptance of Appraisal
Values on Financial Statements

2 CSR 60-5.070 Certificates of Deposit

Provides further definition of what is
accepted as appraisal of assets

Sets forth guidelines for acceptance of
certificates of deposit in lieu of surety bonds

2 CSR60-5.080 Letters of Credit

Sets forth guidelines for acceptance of
irrevocable letters of credit in lieu of surety
bonds

2 CSR 60-5.100 Preparation of Financial
Statements

Provides additional guidance in the
preparation of financial statements for
licensing applications

2 CSR 60-5.120 Fees

States fees that will be charged when not
specified by statute

MASBDA

2 CSR 100-1.010 General Organization

Rule complies with section 536.023 RSMo
1986 which requires each agency to adopt
as a rule a description of its operation and
the methods where the public may obtain

information or make submissions or
requests.

2 CSR 100-2.010 Definitions

This rule states the meaning of terms used
by the Agricultural and Small Business
Development Authority in the Beginning
Farmer Loan Program

2 CSR 100-2.020 Applicant Eligibility
Requirements

This rule sets forth the requirements which
must be met by the applicant in order to be
an eligible borrower for a loan under this
program

2 CSR 100-2.030 Time and Manner of
Filing Application

This rule sets forth the requirements for the
time and manner of filing applications for
loans under this program

2 CSR 100-2.040 Fees

This rule sets forth the fee structure for this
program

2 CSR 100-2.050 Conditions for Execution
of Agricultural and Small Business
Development Authority

This rule sets forth the conditions for
ion of the loan agreement

Revised effective 7/1/2016 N/A Revised effective 7/1/2016 Y
N N/A N N/A
N N/A N N/A
N N/A N Y
N N/A N N/A
N N/A N N/A
N N/A N Y
Revised Effective 7/1/2016 N/A Revised effective 7/1/2016 N/A
N N/A N Y
N N/A N Y
Revised Effective 7/1/2016 N/A Revised effective 7/1/2016 Y
N N/A N N/A
N N/A N Y
N
This rule will be amended in
N N/A Y the near future to meet
536.031 requirements
N N/A N Y
N N/A N N/A
N N/A N N/A
N N/A N Y
Revised Effective 7/1/2016 N/A Revised effective 7/1/2016 Y
N N/A N Y
N N/A N Y
N N/A N N/A
N N/A N Y
N N/A N Y
N N/A N Y
N N/A N Y
N N/A N Y




Conservation reserve enhancement program

Y
The rule will be amended in

2 CSR 100-3.010 General Organization description the near future to update N/A Y Y Y
Y
The rule will be amended in
2 CSR 100-3.020 Definitions Definitions the near future to update N/A Y Y Y
2 CSR 100-3.030 Criteria Relating to
Participating Borrowers, Participating Y
Lenders and Agricultural Development The rule will be amended in
Loans Applicant fee structure and requirements the near future to update N/A Y Y Y
Y
2 CSR 100-3.040 Procedure for Purchase The rule will be amended in
or Participation of Eligible Loans Loan approval procedures the near future to update N/A Y 0 Y
Y
The rule will be amended in
2 CSR 100-3.050 Amendments Amendments to the program the near future to update N/A Y Y Y
Y
The rule will be amended in
2 CSR 100-4.010 General Organization General Organization the near future to update N/A Y Y Y
Y
The rule will be amended in
2 CSR 100-4.020 Definitions Definitions the near future to update N/A Y Y Y
2 CSR 100-4.030 Criteria Relating to Y
Participating Borrowers, Participating Criteria for participating borrowers, The rule will be amended in
Lenders and Small Business Loans lenders, and small business loans the near future to update N/A Y Y Y
Y
2 CSR 100-4.040 Procedure for the The rule will be amended in
Purchase or Participation of Eligible Loans Procedures for the loans the near future to update N/A Y Y Y
Y
The rule will be amended in
2 CSR 100-4.050 Amendments Amendments to the program the near future to update N/A Y Y Y
2 CSR 100-6.010 Description of This rule describes the operation of the
Operation, Definitions, Fee Structures, | program; defines terms; and establishes fee
Applicant Requirements, and Procedures structure, applicant's requirements,
for Making and Collecting Loans and procedures for loan approval and
Amending the Rules for the Single-Purpose |  collections, and conditions under which
Animal Facilities Loan Guarantee Program its will be made. N N/A N Y Y
2 CSR 100-7.010 Description of Operation,
Definitions, Borrower Requirements, This rule describes the operation of the
Procedures for Making and Collecting program; defines terms; and establishes
Loans and Amending the Rules for the | criteria for borrowers, procedures for loan
Missouri Value-Added Loan Guarantee approval and collections, and conditions
Program under which amendments will be made. N N/A N Y Y
2 CSR 100-8.010 Description of Operation,
Definitions, Applicant Requirements,
Procedures for Grant Approval, Funding for
Grants, and Amending the Rules for the
Missouri Value-Added Grant Program
(Rescinded December 30, 1999) It was rescinded N N/A N N/A Y
This rule describes the operation of the
2 CSR 100-10.010 Description of program, defines terms, establishes the
Operation, Definitions, and Method of method used to distribute the tax credits,
Distribution and Repayment of Tax Credits and repayment of tax credits. N N/A N Y Y
OFFICE OF DIRECTOR
The rule provides general description of the
agency with contact information for public
2 CSR 20-1.010 General O requests or issi N N/A N N/A N/A
The rule establishes guidelines for the The rule needs updating to
registration of foreign ownership of reflect amendment to Section
2 CSR 20-3.010 Who Shall Register agricultural land N N/A 442.592 RSMo. 1993 N/A N/A
The rule defines an interest of foreign The rule needs updating to
persons in agricultural land for registration reflect amendment to Section
2 CSR 20-3.020 Interest Defined purposes N N/A 442.592 RSMo. 1993 N/A N/A
The rule needs updating to
2 CSR 20-3.030 Nonfarming Purposes The rule interprets the phrase nonfarming reflect amendment to Section
Interpreted purposes N N/A 442.592 RSMo. 1993 N/A N/A
The rule sets out the procedures for The rule needs updating to
registration of foreign ownership of reflect amendment to Section
2 CSR 20-3.040 Procedure for Filing agricultural land N N/A 442.592 RSMo. 1993 N/A N/A
The rule insures that rules remain in effect
should any rule or portion be declared
2 CSR 20-3.050 rability invalid or uncor N N/A N N/A N/A




2 CSR 110-1.010 Description of General
Organization; Definitions; Requirements of
Eligibility, Licensing, Bonding, and
Application for Grants; Procedures for Grant
Disbursements; Record Keeping
Requirements, and Verification Procedures for
the Missouri Qualified Fuel Ethanol Producer
Incentive Program

The rule describes the operation of the
program by defining terms, establishing
procedures, processes for grant applications
and disbursements as well as record
keeping and verification procedures

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 110-2.010 Description of General
Organization; Dt ns; Requirements of
Eligibility, Licensing, Bonding, and
Application for Grants; Procedures for Grant
Disbursements; Record Keeping
Requirements, and Verification Procedures for
the Missouri Qualified Fuel Biodiesel
Producer Incentive Program

The rule describes the operation of the
program by defining terms, establishing
procedures, processes for grant applications
and disbursements as well as record
keeping and verification procedures

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 110-3.010 Description of General
> 5 h

o] and

This rule describes the operation of the
renewable fuel standard; defines terms;
establishes requirements and exemptions
for fuel distributors, position holders,
terminals, suppliers, and fuel retailers; and
describes enforcement provisions

N/A

N/A

N/A

PLANT INDUSTRIES

2 CSR 70-1.010 General Organization

The purpose of this regulation is to comply
with section 536.023, RSMo 1986 which
requires each agency to adopt as a rule a
description of its operation and the methods
which the public may obtain information or
make issions or requests.

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 70-10.010 Nursery Stock Defined

This rule defines nursery stock as used in
sections 263.010-263.080, RSMo and the
corresponding rules.

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 70-10.015 Restricted Nursery
Dealer Defined

This rule defines a restricted nursery dealer.

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 70-10.030 Shipments of Nursery
Stock May Be Held for Inspection

This rule authorizes inspection of all foreign
shipments of nursery stock and greenhouse
stock whether or not they are accompanied

by a valid inspection certificate.

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 70-10.040 Nurseryman to Report
Treatment

This rule requires nursery-men to report to
the state entomologist the amount
and kinds of nursery stock treated under
quarantine requirements.

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 70-10.050 Out-of-State Nurseryman
to Verify Inspection-Certification

This rule verifies that all nurserymen
shipping nursery stock into Missouri have
had their nurseries inspected and certified

by their state plant regulatory agency.

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 70-10.070 Violation of Federal
Quarantine Also State Violation

This rule makes it a violation of the
Missouri Plant Law to violate a United
States Department of Agriculture plant

guarantine.

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 70-10.075 Fee Schedule

This rule establishes a fee schedule for
inspections performed. Monies derived
from these inspections are to be deposited
in the state treasury and shall not exceed the

actual cost of the ir i

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 70-10.080 Certification
Requit its

This rule sets forth the procedures for
ialized ir ions and certification.

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 70-11.020 Japanese Beetle
Intrastate Quarantine

To prevent the spread of a serious insect
pest, known as the Japanese beetle, within
this state and to other uninfested states and

to establish those areas which are to be
regulated.

This rule will be rescinded in
the near future.

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 70-11.030 Pink Bollworm Intrastate
Quarantine

This rule prevents the spread of a serious
insect pest, known as the Pink Bollworm,
Pectinophora gossypiella, to other
uninfested areas of the State of Missouri,
and other states, and to establish those
articles and areas which are to be regulated.

This rule will be rescinded in
the near future.

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 70-11.040 Bakanae of Rice Exterior
Quarantine

This rule prohibits the introduction of a
serious disease pest of rice, known as
Bakanae of rice or Foolish Seedling
Disease, caused by the fungal organism,
Gibberella fujikuroi (bakanae strains), into
the state of Missouri.

N/A

N/A

N/A




2 CSR 70-11.050 Emerald Ash Borer

This rule prevents the spread of a serious
insect pest, known as the Emerald Ash
Borer, Agrilus planipennis Fairmaire to

other uninfested areas of the state of

This rule will be rescinded in

Intrastate Quarantine Missouri and other states. the near future. N/A N/A N/A
This rule prevents the introduction into
Missouri of a newly-described destructive
2 CSR 70-11.060 Thousand Cankers pest complex known as Thousand Cankers
Disease of Walnut Exterior Quarantine Disease of Walnut. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule establishes a quarantine against
the spread of a serious insect pest, known as|
the pine shoot beetle, Tomicus piniperda
2 CSR 70-11.070 Pine Shoot Beetle Linnaeus, to other uninfested areas of the
Intrastate Quarantine state of Missouri, and other states. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule sets forth the requirement for
funding the development and coordination
of demonstration projects on the lands of
individual farmers in this state that will
2 CSR 70-12.010 Sustainable Agriculture | reduce the dependency of food and fiber This rule will be rescinded in
D ion Awards production on nonrenewable inputs. the near future. N/A N/A N/A
This rule defines terms used in the boll
2 CSR 70-13.010 Definitions Boll Weevil weevil ication program. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule identifies the regions of Missouri,
by county, for the purpose of implementing
2 CSR 70-13.015 Regions a boll weevil ication program. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule is to eradicate and prevent
2 CSR 70-13.020 Boll Weevil Intrastate | reintroduction and spread of the boll weevil
Quarantine within this state. N N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-13.025 Boll Weevil Exterior This rule is to prevent the reintroduction
Quarantine and spread of boll weevil from other states. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule describes the program cost, fee
payment schedule and penalties for
2 CSR 70-13.030 Program Participation, nonpayment of fees in the boll weevil
Fee Payment and Penalties eradication program. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule describes the instance where the
director of the Missouri Department of
Agriculture may authorize the purchase of
2 CSR 70-13.035 Purchase of Cotton for growing cotton in the boll weevil
Effectuation of Program Objectives eradication program. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule states the date by which cotton
fields shall be destroyed and the penalty for
not meeting that specific date, and cases in
which a penalty will not be issued in the
2 CSR 70-13.040 Cotton Stalk Destruction boll weevil eradication program. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule states that apiaries within a mile
of the eradication zone shall be registered
by a specific date, providing site specific
locations and identification on each hive
2 CSR 70-13.045 Registration of Apiaries within the apiary. N N/A N/A N/A
The rule establishes the requirements of
persons in possession of apiaries within one
mile of an eradication zone during cotton
2 CSR 70-13.050 Cotton /Bee Protection [bloom to protect bees and defines the policy
Area used during the eradication program N N/A N/A N/A
Comprehensive Drug Abuse
2 CSR 70-14.005 Preemption of all Outlines the preemption of existing Prevention and Control Act of|
ordinances and rules of political ordinances, rules, and regulations relating 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
subdivisions to Missouri cannabidiol oil rules. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Comprehensive Drug Abuse
Prevention and Control Act of|
1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
2 CSR 70-14.010. Definitions Defines regulatory terms. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Comprehensive Drug Abuse
Outlines application document that must be Prevention and Control Act of
2 CSR 70-14.020 ication for a and itted to request a 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
Cultivation and Production Facility license. | cultivation and production facility license. N §802(16) N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-14.030 Supporting forms,
documents, plans, and other information to Comprehensive Drug Abuse
be submitted with the applicant’s Outlines supporting information that must Prevention and Control Act of
application for a cultivation and production | be submitted along with application for a 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
facility license. cultivation and production facility license. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Comprehensive Drug Abuse
Outlines the process by which the Prevention and Control Act of
2 CSR 70-14.040. Application - Selection | department will award a cultivation and 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
criteria. production facility license. N §802(16) N/A N/A




2 CSR 70-14.060. Rejection of cultivation
and production facility application request
for licensure and the revocation or

Outlines reasons for rejection of application

Comprehensive Drug Abuse
Prevention and Control Act of|
1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA

suspension of a license. and for revocation or suspension of license. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Comprehensive Drug Abuse
Prevention and Control Act of|
2 CSR 70-14.070. Cultivation and 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
Production Facility License expiration. the license expiration. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Comprehensive Drug Abuse
Prevents the unapproved transfer of licenses Prevention and Control Act of|
2 CSR 70-14.080 License not transferable | and identifies the process for modifying or 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
and request to modify or alter license. altering a license. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Comprehensive Drug Abuse
2 CSR 70-14.090 Cultivation and Prevention and Control Act of|
Production Facility License stipulations and Establishes license stipulations and 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
requirements. requirements. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Establishes grower responsibility to
2 CSR 70-14.100 Requirements for maintain and adhere to written policies Comprehensive Drug Abuse
production, manufacture, storage, relating to production, manufacture, Prevention and Control Act of|
transportation, and testing of hemp and | storage, transportation, and testing of hemp 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
hemp extract. and hemp extract. N §802(16) N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-14.110 Hemp monitoring Establishes the requirement to maintain Comprehensive Drug Abuse
system records to be maintained for records pertaining to the manufacture, Prevention and Control Act of|
manufacture, storage, testing, and storage, testing, and distribution of hemp 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
distribution of hemp and hemp extract. and hemp extract. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Comprehensive Drug Abuse
Prevention and Control Act of|
2 CSR 70-14.120 Packaging and labeling the requi for 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
of hemp and hemp extract. and labeling of hemp and hemp extract. N §802(16) N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-14.130. Cultivation and Comprehensive Drug Abuse
production facility and cannabidiol oil care | Identifies the requirements for security Prevention and Control Act of|
center security measures, reportable events, | measures, reportable events, and records to 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
and records to be maintained. be maintained. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Establishes the requirements for storage of Comprehensive Drug Abuse
all hemp waste and hemp extract waste, the Prevention and Control Act of|
2 CSR 70-14.140. Waste disposal of disposal of waste, and the records to 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
unusable hemp and hemp extract. maintain. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Establishes the requirement of records to be Comprehensive Drug Abuse
maintained for known pesticides used Prevention and Control Act of|
2 CSR 70-14.150. Pesticide record within a one- (1-) mile radius of the 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
keeping requirements cultivation and production facility. N §802(16) N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-14.160 Inspection of premises
and facility of license holder, samples Establishes the requirement of inspections,
collected for analysis, issuance of search samples to be collected for analysis,
warrant, and powers of director during issuance of search warrant, powers of the Comprehensive Drug Abuse
investigation or hearing, when the director |director during investigation or hearing, and Prevention and Control Act of|
may report violations to prosecuting reporting of violations to the prosecuting 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
attorney for action. attorney. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Comprehensive Drug Abuse
Prevention and Control Act of|
2 CSR 70-14.170 Stop sale, use, or Identifies the stop sale, use, or removal 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
removal orders. order and when it will be issued. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Gives the director the authority after inquiry Comprehensive Drug Abuse
2 CSR 70-14.180 Revocation, suspension, | - and opportunity for hearing the ability to Prevention and Control Act of|
or modification of a cultivation and revoke, suspend, or modify a cultivation and 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
production facility license. production facility license. N §802(16) N/A N/A
Comprehensive Drug Abuse
Prevention and Control Act of|
2 CSR 70-14.190. Penalty for violations of 1970 § 102(16), 21 USCA
the Act or any regulation issued thereunder. penalties for violating the act. N §802(16) N/A N/A
This rule establishes fees for inspecting
2 CSR 70-15.015 Inspection Fees apiaries. N N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-15.025 Apiary Inspection This rule establishes apiary inspection
Procedures procedures. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule establishes acceptable methods of
2 CSR 70-15.035 Elimination of American | eliminating American foulbrood disease
Foulbrood Disease from the apiary. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule establishes how disease other than
2 CSR 70-15.045 The Elimination of American foulbrood shall be dealt with
Diseases Other Than American Foulbrood prior to certification of the colony. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule compensates those apiary
2 CSR 70-15.055 Compensation of Part- | inspectors who are not employed on a full-
Time Inspectors Working Under Contract | time basis by the Missouri Department of
to the Missouri Department of Agriculture Agriculture. N N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.010 Definitions of the
Missouri Department of Agriculture This rule will be rescinded in
Organic Program statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.015 The Adoption of NOP This rule will be rescinded in
Standards statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A




2 CSR 70-16.020 MDA Organic Program

This rule will be rescinded in

Advisory Board statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.025 Procedures for Organic This rule will be rescinded in
Certification statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.030 Records to be This rule will be rescinded in
Maintained for Certification statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.035 Inspections and This rule will be rescinded in
Sampling for Certification statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.040 Complaints and This rule will be rescinded in
Investigations statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
This rule will be rescinded in
2 CSR 70-16.045 Compliance Enforcement statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.050 Certificates Issued as
Result of Certification with the MDA This rule will be rescinded in
Organic Program statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.055 MDA Organic Program This rule will be rescinded in
Seal statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.060 Registration with the This rule will be rescinded in
MDA Organic Program statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.065 Inspection and Sampling This rule will be rescinded in
for Registration statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.070 Marketing When This rule will be rescinded in
Registered with the MDA Organic Program statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-16.075 Organic Certifying Agent This rule will be rescinded in
Registration statutory authority repealed in 2012 the near future. N/A N/A N/A
This rule defines certain terms in Chapter
281, RSMo 1986 and defines terms in these
2 CSR 70-25.010 Definitions rules. N N/A N/A Y
This rule explains who shall be licensed
under Chapter 281, RSMo 1986. The
reason for this rule is to clarify that in all
2 CSR 70-25.020 To Whom Licenses Are | cases an individual rather than the business
Issued entity will be licensed. N N/A N/A Y
This rule classifies licenses that will be
issued under the authority of Chapter 281,
RSMo 1986. The reason for this rule is to
clarify the type of licenses needed by
persons whose occupations require them
2 CSR 70-25.030 Classification of Licenses using or selling certain icil N N/A N/A Y
This rule provides for review of licenses by
2 CSR 70-25.050 Review of Certification the director as provided for in section
or License 281.110, RSMo 1986. N N/A N/A Y
This rule determines what personal and
professional information will be required of
an applicant for a commercial applicator’s
2 CSR 70-25.060 license. N N/A N/A Y
This rule identifies those insurance and
2 CSR 70-25.065 Acceptable Insurance bond forms which are acceptable to the
and Bond Forms Missouri Department of Agriculture. N N/A N/A Y
This rule sets forth the qualifications
required for those persons who wish to be
certified as commercial applicators or
public operators in the category of
2 CSR 70-25.070 Requirements structural pest control. N N/A N/A Y
This rule sets stipulations on certified
commercial applicators, certified
noncommercial applicators and certified
2 CSR 70-25.080 Stipulations public operators. N N/A N/A Y
This rule sets forth the type and content of
2 CSR 70-25.090 Examinations inations to be taken. N N/A N/A Y
This rule is necessary in order to provide
categories for the certification of applicators
and operators due to the wide diversity of
areas of knowledge which has evolved
2 CSR 70-25.100 Certification Categories within the pest control industry. N N/A N/A Y
This rule contains the general standards of
competence for applicators and operators
on which the contents of examinations will
2 CSR 70-25.110 Standards of Competence be based. N N/A N/A Y
This rule sets forth the contents of records
to be maintained by certified commercial
applicators, noncommercial applicators and
2 CSR 70-25.120 Contents of Records public operators. N N/A N/A Y
2 CSR 70-25.130 Requirements for a This rule sets forth the requirements for a
Certified Private Applicator License certified private i license. N N/A N/A Y




This rule is necessary to set forth the
contents of any course of instruction for the
private applicator which is to be approved

2 CSR 70-25.150 Course of Instruction by the director. N N/A N/A Y
This rule defines the responsibilities,
application requirements, qualifications and
stipulations related to the pesticide
2 CSR 70-25.156 Responsibilities of | technician license classification established
Certified Commercial Applicators under section 281.038, RSMo. N N/A N/A Y
This rule determines that personal and
professional information will be required of
2 CSR 70-25.160 Application for a persons applying for a pesticide dealer
Pesticide Dealer License license. N N/A N/A Y
This rule sets stipulations on pesticide
dealers’ licenses. This rule is necessary to
2 CSR 70-25.170 Stipulations for a keep unlicensed persons from
Pesticide Dealer License masquerading as pesticide dealers. N N/A N/A Y
2 CSR 70-25.180 Contents of Records | This rule outlines the contents of records to
Maintained by Pesticide Dealers be maintained by pesticide dealers. N N/A N/A Y
This rule defines words and terms used in
2 CSR 70-30.010 Definitions and Terms these rules. N N/A N N/A
The terms and definitions published in the
Association of American Feed Control
2 CSR 70-30.015 The Adoption of Terms | Officials’ Official Publication are generally
and Definitions for Feeds and Feed accepted throughout the United States and
Ingredients allow uniform feed labeling. N N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-30.016 Commercial Feed This rule establishes the requirements for
License obtaining a commerecial feed license. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule establishes the conditions under
which the state may request copies of labels
2 CSR 70-30.017 Request for Copies of or labeling from a license applicant or
Labels and Labeling licensee. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule establishes the conditions under
which an independent consultant may be
required to furnish signed copies of their
2 CSR 70-30.018 Requests for Independent | formulations, specifications, use directions
Consultants and appropriate warning N N/A N/A N/A
This rule establishes the format of the label,
determines mandatory wording on the label,
what terms may or may not be used and
2 CSR 70-30.020 Label Format states what must be guaranteed. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule and requirements conform to the
AAFCO Model Rules. Missouri
Commercial Feed Law states that products
are misbranded if not labeled for
appropriate use. Restrictions by FDA on
meat and bone meal use are covered by this
2 CSR 70-30.030 Label Information rule. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule establishes what must be
guaranteed and how the guarantees must be
2 CSR 70-30.040 Expression of Guarantees expressed. N N/A N/A N/A
This rule establishes that a feed is labeled
and suitable for a specific animal and
2 CSR 70-30.045 class(es) of animal. N N/A N N/A
This rule establishes uniform and complete
labeling of all constituents in a feed,
according to language and quality
restrictions adopted by the Official
Publication of American Feed Control
2 CSR 70-30.050 Ingredients Officials. N N/A N N/A
2 CSR 70-30.055 Chemically Modified
Wood Particles Rescinded June 30, 1998 Rescinded June 30, 1998 N/A 0 N/A
This rule establishes when a direction for
2 CSR 70-30.060 Directions for Use and | use or precautionary statement must appear
Precautionary Statements on the label. N N/A N N/A
This rule defines use limitations and correct
2 CSR 70-30.070 Nonprotein Nitrogen | labeling procedures for nonprotein nitrogen. N N/A Y N/A
This rule defines limitations for use and
2 CSR 70-30.080 Drug and Feed Additives | labeling of nonnutritive feed additives. N N/A N N/A
This rule provides a list of substances that
may be used as drugs or feed additives. In
addition, this list allows consistent
formulation between the Missouri
2 CSR 70-30.085 A List of Drug and Feed Commercial Feed Law and most other
Additives states. N N/A Y N/A
This rule defines and limits some specific
adulterants included in section 266.180,
2 CSR 70-30.090 Adulterants Mo. N N/A N/A N/A




2 CSR 70-30.100 Good Manufacturing

This rule establishes manufacturing
practices which will permit correct mixing

Practices and labeling of i feeds. N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
2 CSR 70-30.105 Analytical Methods Rescinded June 30, 1998 Rescinded June 30, 1998 N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
This rule defines the terms and/or
conditions under which an administrative
penalty can be assessed by the director
2 CSR 70-30.110 Assessment of upon a violator under section 266.212(1),
Administrative Penalties RSMo. N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
This rule establishes the requirements that
must be met before recycled animal waste
2 CSR 70-30.115 Processed Animal Waste | products can be used as commercial feed in
Products as Animal Feed Ingredients the state. N N N N N/A N Y N N N/A N
This rule describes terms used in regulating
2 CSR 70-31.010 Definitions and Terms pet foods. N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
2 CSR 70-31.020 Pet Food Label Format | This rule specifies the information required
and Labeling on the label. N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
This rule standardizes packaging and
labeling of contents consistent with the
Association of American Feed Control
2 CSR 70-31.024 Declaring Net Contents Officials and other states. N N N N N/A N Y Y 0 N/A N
2 CSR 70-31.030 Pet Food Brand and | This rule sets limits on advertising used in a
Product Names pet food name. N N N N N/A N N 0 N N/A N
2 CSR 70-31.040 Expression of Guarantees| This rule establishes a uniform method of
in a Pet Food expressing guarantees. N N N N N/A N Y Y N N/A N
This rule establishes uniform terms of
expressing ingredients and to set standards
2 CSR 70-31.050 Ingredients of N N N N N/A N Y N N N/A N
2 CSR 70-31.070 Drug and Pet Food This rule sets limits on the additives that
Additives may be used. N N N N N/A N Y Y N N/A N
This rule permits a declaration of calorie
2 CSR 70-31.080 Statements of Calorie | content to provide better information to pet
Content food purchasers. N N N N N/A N Y N N N/A N
This rule defines calorie and fat terms used
in the labeling of pet food in order to be
consistent with the labeling laws of other
2 CSR 70-31.090 Descriptive Terms states. N N N N N/A N N N/A 0 N/A N
This rule designates what plants’ seed are
agricultural (crop) seeds for labeling
purposes and also designates restricted
2 CSR 70-35.010 Definitions weeds’ seed. N N N N N/A N Y N N N/A N
2 CSR 70-35.020 Seed Labeling This rule clarifies permitted ways in which
Requirements to label seed. N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
This rule specifies the kind of actual seed
sales facility obligated to purchase a seed
sales permit in compliance with section
266.031, RSMo (1986) and also
emphasizes the need for both retail and
2 CSR 70-35.031 Licensing wholesale places to purchase a permit. N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
This rule permits the sale of seed containing
more than the normally allowed amount of
weed seed when needed for experimental or
2 CSR 70-35.045 Exemptions breeding purposes. N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
This rule specifies who may obtain cost-free
seed analysis and how many analyses they
may have free of cost. It also sets a cost on
samples submitted by persons over this
2 CSR 70-35.050 Submitting Service amount and to others who are not eligible
Samples for cost-free analysis. N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
2 CSR 70-40.005 Treated Timber This rule defines terms used throughout the
Definitions Treated Timber Law. N N N N N/A N N N/A N N/A N
This rule establishes standards to be used
2 CSR 70-40.015 Standards for Treated | by anyone selling or offering for sale treated
Timber timber products in the state of Missouri. N N N N N/A N Y N/A N N/A N
This rule specifies the federal and state laws
that pertain to the wood preservative
chemicals as pesticides and clarifies that
2 CSR 70-40.016 Producers to Follow | label directions for these chemicals must be
Pesticide Label followed in accordance with these laws. N N N N N/A N Y N N N/A N
This rule clarifies that all wood
preservatives used must be registered with
or exempted from registration with the
2 CSR 70-40.017 Preservatives Required | Environmental Protection Agency before
to be Registered Pesticides they may be used. N N N N N/A N Y N N N/A N
This regulation establishes guidelines for
2 CSR 70-40.025 Standards for Inspection, |  standards of inspection, sampling and
Sampling and Analyses analysis of treated timber products. N N N N N/A N Y Y N N/A N




2 CSR 70-40.040 Branding of Treated

This rule requires each treated timber
company to brand, for identification
purposes, all treated timber products sold in

Timber Missouri. N N N/A N/A N/A
To require a company to show an invoice,
including the type of treating process, the
kind of preservatives and amount of
2 CSR 70-40.050 Requirements for Treated | preservatives retained in the material being
Timber Invoices and Manif sold. N N N/A N/A N/A
This rule will provide a method of
distinguishing between timber products
2 CSR 70-40.055 Sale or Distribution of dipped in nonpreservatives and timber
Wood Products Similar in Appearance to | products treated according to the Missouri
Treated Timber - Identification - Penalties Treated Timber Law. N N N/A N/A N/A
Y
2 CSR 70-14.020.4G3:
This rule specifies the plants considered to hemp/marijuana listed as a
2 CSR 70-45.005 Noxious Weed List be noxious weeds. N Noxious weed. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 70-45.010 Terms and Duties of To establish terms and duties of weed
County Weed Control Boards control board members. N N N/A N/A N/A
This rule establishes a new apple grade to
2 CSR 70-50.010 Missouri Extra Fancy | be used only by Missouri apple growers on
Apple Grade apples packed in Missouri. N N N/A Y N/A
This rule establishes a new apple grade to
CSR 70-50.020 Missouri No. 1 Apple | be used only by Missouri apple growers on
Grade apples packed in Missouri. N N N/A Y N/A
MISSOURI STATE FAIR
This rule will be amended in
Provides a general description of the the near future to outline the
2 CSR 50-1.010 General Organization operation of the State Fair. role of the MSF Commission N N/A N/A N/A
Provides a complete listing of all fairs and This rule will be amended in
dates for purposes of the Aid to Fairs the near future to properly
2 CSR 50-2.010 Registration Statement Program indicate funding source. N N/A N/A Y
Outlines contractual rights and obligations This rule will be amended in
of the Missouri State Fair with those using the near future to update with
2 CSR 50-3.020 Concession Contracts rental space. contract examples N N/A N/A Y
2 CSR 50-4.010 Rental Space Required to | Assures business is conducted in an orderly
Advocate or Solicit Support for Ideas, manner creating the best experience
Causes, Products, or any of These, While on| possible for fairgoers and those authorized
State Fair Property to conduct business on the fairgrounds. N N N/A N/A Y
This rule will be amended in
Outlines rules for admission, parking and the near future to update
2 CSR 50-5.010 Admission Policy camping during the annual fair, ission information N N/A N/A Y
Provides for procedures for hiring This rule will be amended in
2 CSR 50-6.010 Hiring Procedures for personnel from the private sector for the the near future to remove
Personnel During the State Fair annual fair. examples N N/A N/A N/A
Provides procedures where the director of This rule will be amended in
the Missouri State Fair contracts for the near future to reflect
2 CSR 50-6.020 Contracts for Professional | professional services needed for the conduct contract completion
Services of the fair. procedures N N/A N/A N/A
Describes the MSF director's authority to
2 CSR 50-6.030 Solicitation of Sponsors | solicit and negotiate sponsorships for the
for the State Fair good of the fair. N N N/A N/A Y
Authorizes MSF director to arrange various
2 CSR 50-6.040 Contracts to Provide forms of entertainment and informational
Entertainment at the State Fair exhibits for the fair. N N N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 50-7.010 Policy and Procedure for
Use of Any Facility at the State Fair During | Gives the guidelines for off-season use of
the Off Season Missouri State Fair facilities N N N/A N/A N/A
STATE MILK BOARD
2 CSR 80-1.010 Organization and General description and operation of State
Description Milk Board N N N/A Y N/A
2 CSR 80-2.010 Grade “A” Pasteurized | Defines terms used in the regulations of the
Milk Regulations Definitions State Milk Board N N N/A Y N/A
Provides for the control of adulterated or
2 CSR 80-2.020 Sale of Adulterated, misbranded Grade "A" milk or milk
Misbranded Milk, or Milk Products products N N N/A Y Y
Provides for the issuance of permits to
persons involved in production,
transporting and processing of Grade
2 CSR 80-2.030 Permits milk and milk products N N N/A Y Y
Regulates the proper labeling of Grade "
2 CSR 80-2.040 Labeling milk or milk products N N N/A Y Y
2 CSR 80-2.050 Inspection Frequency and Provides requirements for inspection
Procedure frequency and procedures N N N/A Y Y
Specifies the sampling of raw and
2 CSR 80-2.060 The Examination of Milk pasteurized Grade A milk and milk
and Milk Products products N N N/A Y Y




2 CSR 80-2.070 Standards for Milk and

Provides standards which Grade “A” raw
and pasteurized milk or milk products must

Milk Products meet. N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
Provides requirements regarding animal
2 CSR 80-2.080 Animal Health health for Grade “A” dairy farms. N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
2 CSR 80-2.090 Transferring, Delivery
Containers—Cooling (Rescinded June 30,
1980) 0 Y N N/A N N/A N/A N N/A 0 N
2 CSR 80-2.091 Milk and Milk Products Specifies milk and milk products which
Which May Be Sold may be sold. N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
2 CSR 80-2.100 Future Dairy Farms and
Milk Plants (Rescinded June 30, 1980) 0 Y N N/A N N/A N/A N N/A 0 N
Provides standards relating to transferring;
2 CSR 80-2.101 Transferring; Delivery delivery containers; and cooling of milk,
Containers; Cooling milk products, or both. N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
2 CSR 80-2.110 Milk and Milk Products | Provides requirements for milk and milk
from Points Beyond the Limits of Routine | products from points beyond the limits of
Inspection State Milk Board's routine inspection. N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
2 CSR 80-2.120 Procedure When Infection
Is (Rescinded June 30, 1980) N/A Y N N/A N N/A N/A N N/A N/A N
Provides requirements for construction or
2 CSR 80-2.121 Future Dairy Farms and reconstruction of future dairy farms and
Milk Plants milk plants. N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
Establishes requirements relating to
2 CSR 80-2.130 Personnel Health personnel health. N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
2 CSR 80-2.140 Enforcement (Rescinded
June 30, 1980) N/A Y N/A N/A Y N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N
2 CSR 80-2.141 Procedure When Infection | Provides the procedure to follow when
is personnel infection is N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
2 CSR 80-2.150 Unconstitutionality Clause
(Rescinded June 30, 1980) N/A Y N N/A N N/A N/A N N/A 0 N
Provides for regulatory enforcement
2 CSR 80-2.151 Enforcement methods N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
2 CSR 80-2.160 Adoption of Grade A
Pasteurized Milk Ordinances, 1965
Recommendations of the United States
Public Health Service by Reference
(Rescinded June 30, 1980) N/A Y N N/A N N/A N/A N N/A N/A N
Provides penalty for violation of any of the
2 CSR 80-2.161 Penalty provisions of these rules. N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
2 CSR 80-2.170 Separability Clause Provides a separability clause N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
Adopts of the Grade “A” Pasteurized Milk
Ordinance (PMO), 2013 Revision of the
2 CSR 80-2.180 Adoption of the Grade United States Department of Health and
“A” Pasteurized Milk Ordinance (PMO), Human Services, Public Health Service,
2013 Revision Food and Drug Administration which is the
of the United States Department of Health | recommended ordinance for adoption by
and Human Services, Public state and local governments for the sanitary
Health Service, Food and Drug control of Grade “A” milk and milk
Administration products. N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
Adoption of the Procedures Governing the
Cooperative State-Public Health
2 CSR 80-2.181 Adoption of the Service/Food and Drug Administration
Procedures Governing the Cooperative Program of the National Conference on
State-Public Health Interstate Milk Shipments, 2013 Revision
Service/Food and Drug Administration | of the United States Department of Health
Program of the National Conference and Human Services, Public Health
on Interstate Milk Shipments, 2013 Service, Food and Drug Administration and
Revision of the United States Department | the National Conference on Interstate Milk
of Health and Human Services, Public Shipments which is the recommended
Health Service, Food and Drug procedures for adoption by state and local
Administration, and the National governments for sound and uniform milk
Conference on Interstate Milk sanitation programs N N N N N N/A N Y Y N
Provides for the adoption into regulation of
certain policies of the State Milk Board.
None of the following regulations should be
2 CSR 80-2.190 State Milk Board Grade interpreted to conflict with existing
“A” Milk Policies regulations set forth at 2 CSR 80-2 et seq. N N N N N N/A N N N/A N
2 CSR 80-3.010 Production and
Distribution of Grade “A™
Retail Raw Milk and Milk Products Defines terms used in the regulations of the
Definitions State Milk Board N N N N N N/A N N N/A N
2 CSR 80-3.020 The Sale of Adulterated, Provides for the control of adulterated,
Ungraded, or Misbranded Milk or Milk ungraded, or misbranded milk or milk
Products Prohibited products, or a combination. N N N N N N/A N N N/A N




Provides for the issuance of permits to
individuals involved in the production and
distribution of Grade “A” retail raw milk

2 CSR 80-3.030 Permits and milk products. N/A N N/A Y
Provides regulations for the proper labeling
of Grade “A” retail raw milk or milk
2 CSR 80-3.040 Labeling products N/A N N/A Y
2 CSR 80-3.050 Inspection of Production | Provides requirements for the inspection of
and Distribution Facilities production and distribution facilities N/A N N/A Y
Specifies sampling frequency and required
chemical and bacteriological test to be
2 CSR 80-3.060 The Examination of Milk |conducted on Grade “A” retail raw milk and
and Milk Products milk products. N/A N N/A Y
2 CSR 80-3.070 The Grading of Milk and | Provides standards for Grade “A” retail raw
Milk Products milk and milk products N/A N N/A Y
2 CSR 80-3.080 Suspension and Provides regulations pertaining to the
Reil 1t of Permit uspension and reil 1t of permits N/A N N/A Y
Provides regulations pertaining to
2 CSR 80-3.090 Transferring or Dipping | transferring or dipping of milk, delivery
Milk: Delivery Containers; Cooling; containers, cooling, and quarantined
Quarantined Residences i N/A N N/A Y
Provides regulations for the notification of
2 CSR 80-3.100 Notification of Disease disease to the state authority N/A N N/A Y
2 CSR 80-3.110 Procedure When Infection Provides regulations pertaining to the
is procedure when infection is suspected N/A N N/A Y
2 CSR 80-3.120 Enforcement Provides regulations pertaining to
Interpretation enforcement interpretation N/A N N/A Y
The Grade “A” Milk Ordinance (PMO),
2 CSR 80-3.130 Adoption of the Grade 2013 Revision of the United States
“A” Pasteurized Milk Ordinance (PMO), | Department of Health and Human Services,
2013 Public Health Service, Food and Drug
Revision of the United States Department Administration is a recommended
of Health and Human Services, ordinance for adoption by state and local
Public Health Service, Food and Drug governments for the sanitary control of
Administration by Reference Grade “A” milk and milk products. N/A N Y Y
Regulations concerning imported Grade
2 CSR 80-4.010 Rules for Import Milk “A” milk or milk products. N/A N Y Y
Complies with section 196.945, RSMo, to
set inspection fees for Fiscal Year 2015 for
milk produced on farms inspected by the
State Milk Board and milk imported from
points beyond the limits of routine
2 CSR 80-5.010 Inspection Fees inspection. N/A Y N/A Y
2 CSR 80-6.011 Specifications for the
Construction and Operation of Facilities
and Complies with section 196.540, RSMo, to
Installation of Equipment for the Production| establish specifications for the construction
and Processing of and operation of facilities for the production
ifacturing Milk and Milk Products and processing of iring milk. N/A N Y Y
Complies with section 196.540, RSMo, and
other applicable parts of sections
196.520-196.610, RSMo, and establishes
2 CSR 80-6.021 Protection and provisions for the protection and
Transportation of Raw Milk and Cream transportation of raw milk and cream. N/A N N/A Y
Provides provisional permission for
applicants for licenses of fieldsmen, graders
and bulk truck operators for a period not to
2 CSR 80-6.031 Provisional Licensing for | exceed thirty days following application,
Fieldsmen, Grader and Bulk Milk Truck payment of the license fee and taking the
Operator examination. N/A N N/A Y
Prescribes needed licensure procedure for
2 CSR 80-6.041 Dairy Manufacturing dairy plants, receiving stations, buyers of
Plant, Dairy Manufacturing Farm, and milk or cream, nonresident brokers,
Personnel fieldsmen, graders, or bulk milk truck
Licensure operators. N/A Y N/A Y
Prescribes procedures and frequency of
2 CSR 80-6.051 Daily or Random Fresh | sampling and testing for milk fat content of
Milk ing for Market Testing milk sold by producers. N/A N N/A Y
WEIGHTS & MEASURES
The rule describes the operation and method
for the public to obtain information, The rule is currently under
2 CSR 90-1.010 General O issions or requests N/A revision N/A N/A
2 CSR 90-10.001 Definitions and General The rule reflects the terms of the Missouri
Provisions Propane Safety Cq i N/A N N/A N/A
The rule establishes the authority and duties of|
the Missouri Propane Safety Commission as it
relates to liquid propane gas. The rule does
not apply to public utilities regulated by the
2 CSR 90-10.011 Authority-Duties Missouri Public Service Ct i N/A N N/A N/A




2 CSR 90-10.012 Regi ion-Training

The rule establishes the registration, training,
and examination requirements for persons
applying for certification to engage in the

liquefied petrol gas business

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 90-10.013 ion R

The rule establishes the minimum standards
governing design, construction, location, and
installation of equipment for storing and
handling liquefied petroleum gas

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 90-10.014 Storage

The rule establishes minimum requirements
for the storage of liquefied petroleum gas

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 90-10.015 Container, System, or
ipment Violations

The rue establishes the procedures utilized by
the Missouri Propane Safety Commission in
hazardous iti

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 90-10.016 Meters for Measurement-
ifications and Proving

The rule establishes minimum standards
governing the design of meters used for
measuring liquefied petrols gas

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 90-10.020 NFPA Manual No. 54,
National Fuel Gas Code

The rule establishes that the regulatory
standard for the installation of liquefied
petroleum gas appliances and gas piping is the
federal standard by incorporating the federal
code

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 90-10.040 NFPA Manual No. 58,

The rule establishes that the regulatory
standard for handling liquefied petroleum
gases is federal standard by incorporating the
federal code. The rule sets forth installation
procedures required for liquefied petroleum
gas carburetion which are not contained in

Storage and Handling of Liquefied
Gases

National Fire Protectit i Manual
No. 58

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 90-10.090 NFPA Manual No. 1192,
Chapter 5, Standard on Vehicles

The rule establishes the regulatory standard
for the design, manufacturing, installation, and
inspection of recreational vehicles heating and

related systems is the federal standard
ing the federal code

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 90-10.120 Reporting of Odorized LP
Gas Release, Fire or Explosion

The rule requires reporting of a release, fore,
or explosion involving odorized liquefied
petroleum gas

N/A

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 90-11.010

To provide minimum safety requirements
for the storage and handling of Anhydrous
Ammonia.

Y
ANSI K-61.1 1981 edition
has been obsolete for some
time. The latest edition of the
ANSI/CGA G-2.1, should be
adopted for consistency with
USEPA.

The USEPA now requires
facilities storing anhydrous
ammonia to file risk
management plans. The
minimum requirements in the
current RMP are contained in
the latest version of ANSI
CGA G-2.1. Will amend in
the near future.

2 CSR 90-23.010 NIST Handbook 133,
Technical Procedures and Methods for
Measuring and Inspecting Packages or

Amounts of Commodities

The rule updates and incorporates by
reference the federal standard for inspection
procedures of prepacked commodities and
merchandise

N/A

N/A

2 CSR 90-30.040

Ensures implementation of Chapter 414
RSMo and sets minimum requirements for
motor fuels offered for sale or used in the
state of Missouri.

N/A

2 CSR 90-30.050

This rule establishes requirements for the
safe storage and handling of flammable and
combustible liquids regulated by Chapter
414, RSMo.

N/A

2 CSR 90-30.070

This rule establishes requirements for
service stations which allow or permit the
refueling of motor vehicles with class 1, 2,

or 3 liquids by other than owner or
employee without the presence of an
attendant.

N/A

2 CSR 90-30.080

This rule establishes requirements for the
specifications, installation, use and
tolerances of measuring devices.

N/A

2 CSR 90-30.085

This rule implements the provisions of
Senate Bill 1020, enacted by the second
regular session of the 93rd General
Assembly.

N/A

2 CSR 90-30.086

This rule establishes allowable mechanisms
for owners and operators of regulated
aboveground storage tanks to demonstrate
financial responsibility for releases of
products form those tanks as required by
section 414.036, RSMo.

N/A

N/A

N/A




This rule establishes requirements for tank
truck and tank wagon measuring devices

2 CSR 90-30.090 and tank vehicle safety N/A N Y
This rule establishes requirements for
measuring devices and safety at fuel
2 CSR 90-30.100 terminals. N/A N Y
This rule establishes requirements for
2 CSR 90-30.110 airport safety and measuring devices. N/A N Y
2 CSR 90-20.040 NIST Handbook 130, |Requires accurate and adequate information
"Uniform Regulation for the Method of Sale| about commodities so that purchasers can
of Commodities make price and quantity comparisons. N/A Y Y
Requires service technicians to register
with the state of Missouri to place devices
2 CSR 90-21.010 Registration of into commercial service. Notifies
Servicemen inspectors of devices to be inspected. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 90-21.025 Intervals to Inspect and
Test Commercial Weighing and Measuring | Sets intervals at which commercial devices
Devices will be inspected and tested. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 90-21.030 Requirements for Pit | Ensures quality and uniform installation of
Type Scales commercial devices being installed in a pit. N/A N/A N/A
Ensures quality and uniform installation of
commercial devices being installed in a
2 CSR 90-21.040 Portable or Self- semi-permanent location for less than one
Contained Scale Requirements hundred eighty days. N/A N/A N/A
Ensures quality and uniform installation of
2 CSR 90-21.050 Requi for Pitless | co ial devices being installed in a
Scales pitless application. N/A N/A N/A
Requires all devices used for commercial
2 CSR 90-21.060 National Type Evaluation| trade to be NTEP approved, meeting all
Regulation specified requirements. N/A Y N/A
Provide accurate and adequate information
2 CSR 90-21.140 NIST Handbook 130, | on packages as to identity and quantity of
"Uniform Packaging and Labeling contents so that purchasers can make a
Regulation” price and guantity comparison. N/A Y N/A
2 CSR 90-22.010 NIST Handbook 133,
Technical Procedures and Methods for Uniform procedures to verity the net
Measuring and Inspecting Packages or quantity of contents of packages sold by
Amounts of Commodities weight, measure, or count. N/A Y N/A
2 CSR 90-24.010 Collection of Inspection | To collect fees prescribed in statue from
Fees delinquent accounts. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 90-25.010 Price Verification Ensure consumers are charged the correct
Procedures price for items they purchase. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 90-36.010 Enforcement of Missouri | Insure that the consumer will be able to buy
Egg Laws eggs that meet the proper standards. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 90-36.020 Repackaging of Eggs at Establishes requirements for retail
Retail Level establishments to repackage eggs. N/A N/A N/A
Provides definitions of words and terms
used in the regulations of this chapter as
2 CSR 90-38.010 Definitions required by section 416.460 RSMo. N/A N/A N/A
Places prohibitions or requirements on
practices done with the intent of or with the
effect of unfairly diverting trade from a
competitor, otherwise injuring a competitor,
2 CSR 90-38.020 Unfair Milk Sales destroying competition, or creating a
Practices monopoly. N/A N/A N/A
Enables the Director to obtain price and
cost information from processors,
2 CSR 90-38.030 Procedures distributors, and retailers of milk products. N/A N/A N/A
2 CSR 90-38.040 Separability and Provides separability of the rules and their
Effective Period provisions within Chapter 38. N/A N/A N/A
Provides alternate provisions concerning
2 CSR90-38.050 Enforcement of 2 CSR | price filings, volume price differentials and
90-38.030 Stayed or Enjoined cost records. N/A N/A N/A
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